Clark College

Board of Trustees
Packet

January 28, 2008

ClarkCollege
The Next Step




Clark College
Board of Trustees Packet
January 2008

Table of Contents

Clark College Vision/Mission Page i
December Board Agenda Pages ii-iii
President’s Report Pages 1-2
AHE Pages 3-4
WPEA Page 5
Instruction Pages 6-9
Administrative Services Pages 10-15
Student Affairs Pages 16-23
Human Resources Pages 24-27
Planning and Advancement Pages 28-36
Corporate & Continuing Education Pages 37-39
Communications and Marketing Pages 40-42
Foundation Pages 43-44

First Reading (none this month)
Consent Agenda (December Minutes) Pages 45-50



=
==k

CLARK COLLEGE

EST. 1933

Vision Statement

"Clark College, a respected leader in Southwest Washington,
will be nationally recognized for our commitment to student
success and excellence in teaching, empowering learners to
enrich the social, cultural and economic vitality of our region
and the global community."

Mission Statement

“Clark College provides opportunities for individuals from
diverse backgrounds to pursue their educational goals. The
College offers accessible, comprehensive education; provides

services to support student success; and fosters community
partnerships that enhance student learning. The College
focuses on professional/technical training, academic transfer,
pre-college and basic skills, personal development, and
cultural enrichment.”




4:00pm

5:00pm

L

IL

CLARK COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Monday, January 28, 2008
Penguin Union Building
Room 258 B & C All regular meetings of
the Board are recorded
AGENDA

BOARD WORK SESSION, Room 258 A

4:00—4:20 p.m. Board Policies, Jennifer Grove attending

4:20 —4:40 p.m. Enrollment Management Plan Evaluation

4:40—5:00 p.m. Weber Task Force Recommendation

CALL TO ORDER

BUSINESS MEETING, Room 258 B &C

A. Review of the Agenda

B. Statements from the Audience
Members of the public are provided an opportunity to address the Board on any item of
business. Groups and individuals are to submit their statements in writing to the
President of the College whenever possible no less than two weeks prior to the meeting.
The Board Chair reserves the right to determine time limits on statements and
presentations.

C. Statements and Reports from Board Members

D. President’s REPOIt ... ssssasees #1-2

E. Association Reports
1o AHE o #3-4
2. ASCC —No report fOr JanUary ..........cccevceveeereinesereviinncieiensessisnnes #--
B.WPEA ...ttt #5

F. College Reports
1. INSEIUCHON. ettt #6-9

Faculty Presentation: Les Rivera, ESL Pre-IBEST Bridge Classes

2. AdmINIStrative SEIVICES......uivvivveirreerreeerreineeesessreesssreesssesssssesssessssessn #10-15



IL

III.

IV.

VL

Clark College Board of Trustees
Monday, September 24, 2007

Page 2
3. Student Affairs.........cooviiiiniininiicieec e #16-23
Enrollment Update
4. Human ReSOUICES...........covuiiiiiiiniiiiniiiicniiseeesesenesesesesesenes #24-27
5. Planning and Advancement............cccocveueuririnicnnnincnininiennineneseceenennen. #28-36
Legislative Session
6. Corporate & Continuing EQUCAHON. .........vvvermreeveereresmrsessessssnsssennnns #37-39
CampusCE Registration Software Demonstration
7.  Communications and Marketing ..........ccocovceueuvevcreinnicreineneeneenernennnne #40-42
8. Clark College Foundation ..........cccocoeuiiiniviicininicncniicnenniccecneenenene #43-44
CONSENT AGENDA
A. Consent Agenda
¢ Minutes from December 10, 2007 Meeting ...........coeevuvvurrereccienncnens #45-50
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
WORK SESSION BOARD

Major Fundraising Priorities (Feb.)
Columbia River Crossing (Feb.)
Strategic Plan in Conjunction with

Resource Development Plan (Feb.)
Board Self-Evaluation (Feb.)

DATE AND PLACE OF FUTURE MEETING
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees is currently scheduled
for Monday, February, 25, 2008 in the Penguin Union Building 258 B & C.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

*  An Executive Session may be held for any topic allowable under the Open Public Meetings
Act.

ADJOURNMENT
e Time and order are approximate and subject to change.

I:\Board of Trustees\2008 BOARD DOCUMENTS\2008 BOARD MEETINGS\1.2008\1.2008 Agenda.doc



President’s Board Report
January 2008
Focus on Learning
Progress to date:
¢ The President had lunch with Clark College student Janelle Cole on December 17 to
get student’s perspective and for student to ask questions of the President.
Broad Base Partnerships
Progress to date:

¢ A Clark College partnership with SCORE began on December 28t when SCORE
relocated its offices to the T-Building.

¢ The President and Dr. Dastmozd participated in the joint board meetings between
Clark College trustees and the Evergreen School District Board on December 17.

¢ The President participated in the Columbia River Crossing (CRC) business caucus
held at the Port of Vancouver on Jan 8. The meeting helped answer questions
concerning the bridge options that will be voted on in the upcoming CRC Task Force
meetings.

Respect for Differences

Progress to date:

¢ President Knight participated in the international student open house on Jan 2rd and
met some of our new incoming international students.

Management Excellence

Progress to date:

¢ DPresident Knight attended the December 12t Nurse Pinning Ceremony held at
Skyview High School auditorium.

¢ President Knight gave a presentation to the National Football Foundation and Hall
of Fame of Clark County on Jan 16th,



Access to Education
Progress to date:

¢ President Knight participated on the Capital Budget Selection Committee at the
state. Clark appears positioned to receive funding for its North County satellite
growth project but not the Foster Hall replacement project.

Workforce Development
Progress to date:

¢ President Knight, Katrina Golder, and Todd Oldham met with the Learning
Resource Network (LERN) consultant to hear his findings and recommendations
from his two-day review of Corporate and Continuing Education. A final report will
be provided at a future date.

Robert Knight
President
January 18, 2008



Clark College Association of Higher Education
Board Report
January 28,2008

Facilitating communication

Dr. Roi met with Mr. Knight to discuss issues regarding proposed bargaining sessions,
faculty participation on campus and faculty workload. Ideas were generated on both sides
for increasing faculty input on campus.

The meeting was productive.

Bargaining

The bargaining teams from the faculty and administration met and discussed the format
and schedule for contract bargaining. The schedule has yet to be determined. Subsequent
sessions will be scheduled in the near future.

Dr. Roi and Senator Duback will attend the WEA bargaining conference in Federal Way
in January.

Organizational activities

Dr. Roi has been nominated to the WEA board of directors for an interim appointment
until July 1*. She attended her first BOD meeting January 11" and 12" at WEA
headquarters in Federal Way.

The topic for the January AHE forum on the 29" is: Creating Partnerships between
Faculty and Legislators.

Membership
Two new members joined AHE this month.

Grievances

Three grievances have been filed with the college. One is awaiting reply, one has been
scheduled for arbitration in May and one will be filed with the American Arbitration
Association within contract deadlines.

The AHE senate grievance committee continues to work with the administration toward a
satisfactory resolution of all of these issues.

Community Connections
Representative Jim Moeller will visit the senate on April 7" to discuss higher education
legislation with regard to faculty and student interests.

Dr. Roi attended the WPEA meeting in January to discuss common interests.

Dr. Roi is scheduled to attend the Clark College Legislative dinner in Olympia in
January.



Drt.hRoi attended the Clark County Democratic Central Committee meeting on January
14",

Senator Duback met with Representative Wallace to discuss community college issues.

A conference call was held in January with Representative Wallace, Dr. Roi and Dr.
Fisher to discuss legislation with regards to higher education.

Dr. Roi attended the January WEA Riverside executive meeting as well as the WEA
Riverside council meeting this month.

Submitted by

Dr. Marcia Roi
President, CCAHE
January 15, 2008



WPEA/UFCW Local 365, Clark College Unit
Board Report January 16, 2008

UNIT ACTIVITIES

L4
¢
L4

¢

WPEA /UFCW Clark College Unit meeting was held on January 16, 2008 in BHL 109.
Job Representative Council meeting was held January 17, 2008 in SHL 214.
WPEA/UFCW Local 365 District 1 quarterly meeting was held February 20, 2007 in PUB
258B.

Eugene Carroll attended the Southwest Washington Labor Roundtable in December.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

14

These are our 2007 Job Representatives:

Eugene Carroll - ext. 2416, Billie Garner - ext. 2336,

Mark Owsley - ext. 2141, Jean Roniger - ext. 2336, David Sims - ext. 2132,
David Stephan - ext. 2661, Jennifer Wheeler - ext. 2146

COMMUNICATION

L

L

The Clark College WPEA /UFCW Unit meetings will now be held in BHL 109 the third
Weds of each month at noon and quarterly at 6:00 AM.

Labor Management Committee meeting was held on January 24, 2008 with a focus on
the PACE Survey, creating a drug free workplace and bringing current Clark Policies &
Procedures in alignment with the Collective Bargaining Agreement.

WPEA/UFCW and AHE continue to meet regularly fostering open communication
and promote a positive working environment.

A report was given by a member of the Climate Task force at the November meeting.
This report is given in our meeting minutes that can be accessed on the Campus
Intranet at the following link:
http:/ / intranet.clark.edu/ faculty_minutes /query_by_committee_output.cfm It
substantiates the AHE report of concerns found in the PACE survey regarding
Cooperative Work Environments, New Employee Orientations, and Effective
Communications.

The next WPEA/UFCW Membership meeting will be on February 20, 2008

Submitted by:
Billie Garner, Chief Job Representative - January 16, 2008



Instruction
January 2008

Instruction Board Report
January 2008

Focus on Learning
¢ Provide longevity awards to increase the retention of adjunct faculty.

Progress to date:

The Adjunct Faculty Affairs Committee has drafted specific recommendations for adjunct
longevity awards; the final recommendations will be submitted to AHE and the Vice
President of Instruction early winter term.

¢ Conduct strategic dialogue and training, to promote a learner-centered approach for
Instruction.

Progress to date:

- Eleven new full-time faculty members have completed the first quarter of the Faculty
Fellows program, meeting once a month for 2-3 hours a session to discuss learner
centered teaching and strategies that could be incorporated into their classrooms.

- The first Conversation Café for the 2007-2008 academic year was held on November 28,
2007, with discussions centered on Clark’s focus on life-long learning.

- Dr. Catherine Crain, psychology professor from Cascadia College, facilitated a
discussion for 40 Clark College employees about Cascadia’s success in becoming a
learning college. Discussion highlighted what Clark could do to continue moving
toward becoming a learning college through effective classroom and organizational
assessment strategies.

- Ten faculty members participated in TLC Learning Labs fall quarter and 8 faculty
members presented on specific topics of interest for the Learning Lab discussions.

¢ Continue to work with Computing Services to implement classroom technology
upgrades.

Progress to date:

Eighty-five faculty members participated in the SMART Classroom training sessions fall
quarter 2007. Ten faculty members also participated in an advanced technology training
sponsored by Hitachi Starboard emphasizing increasing student success through the use of
technology.

¢ Create at least two new CJST training options: based on current labor market analysis
and employer “advisory committee” concurrence.

Progress to date:

Efforts to establish and convene an advisory committee comprised of local area employers
to assist the College in developing a new CJST in Warehousing/Distribution & Logistics
have been completed. Eight representatives from large, medium, and small employers have
provided commitment to the project. It is anticipated that the curriculum will be completed
and available for implementation by the end of February. ‘



Instruction
January 2008

A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was issued by the College to truck driving schools for
the opportunity to partner and address the region’s driver shortage. The selection process
will be completed within 30 days.

Access to Education
¢ Improve online access to departmental websites and course materials.

Progress to date:

Instructional deans have provided a priority list of departmental web sites to be developed
to Communications and Marketing. Identified departments include Addiction Counselor
Education, Child and Family Services, Communications Studies, CTEC, Diesel, Engineering,
English, Health Occupations, Mathematics, Medical Office, and Paralegal.

¢ Provide students with diverse learning opportunities.

~ Progress to date:
The Weekend College hybrid section of WS 101 is at full capacity for winter 2008. Two
Weekend College WS 101 sections will be offered in the spring.

eLearning offered 100 sections for winter 2008, which is 13 more sections than winter 2007.
New eLearning courses for winter term are: BTEC 169-Introduction to Excel (2007 version),
CHEM 131-General Inorganic Chemistry, MATH 105-Finite Mathematics, MGMT 107-
Supervisory Communication (I) Written, WS 101-Introduction to Women Studies (hybrid),
HIST 265-Survey of Women in U.S. History, MGMT 104-Managerial Psychology, and HLTH
104-Weight and Your Health.

96 credits of innovative offerings increased the diversity of course delivery formats, e.g.,
eLearning, self-paced instruction, and hybrid courses, including ART 131, BIOL 160, BIOL
161, BIOL 162, BTEC 138, BTEC 149, BTEC 169, BUS 028, BUS 029, CHEM 100, CHEM 131,
CHEM 132, CTEC 102, ECE 100, HIST 132, HIST 133, HIST 265, MATH 105, MATH 106,
MGMT 107, MGMT 122, MGMT 125, MGMT 126, MRAD 103, and SOC 110.

¢ Increase enrollment in professional/technical programs through marketing and
recruitment.

Progress to date:

Following sustained marketing, recruitment, and intake advising efforts, first day
enrollment in Addiction Counselor Education courses is up 12% winter 2008 compared to
winter 2007. The Business and Technology unit has added two sections of economics and
one section of accounting, serving 80 additional students.

¢ Explore expanding I-BEST (for credit) programming for WorkFirst students.
Progress to date:

Fifteen students started this winter’s I-BEST NAC program, three times as many as fall 2007.
Many thanks go to Kris Barnum, Workforce Program Manager, and Katy Washburne, I-



Instruction
January 2008

- BEST Program Manager, for working together to bring WorkFirst students into the
program.

Respect for Differences

¢ Establish and implement internal communication strategies for disseminating
information about department and unit goals, objectives, and programs.

Progress to date:

On January 4, 2008, the Teaching and Learning Center (TLC) provided a two hour
orientation to Clark College and a one hour Smart Classroom training for 10 newly hired
adjunct faculty. During fall quarter, the TLC web site was expanded and enhanced to better
provide information concerning TLC activities and resources. Gail Liberman was on the
planning committee and co-facilitated the January 18 Penguin Roundtable meeting. The
goal of the meeting was better communication on the development, submission, and
selection of department and unit goals and objectives.

¢ Continue efforts and discussions to incorporate multicultural awareness across
Instruction and within curriculum.

Progress to date:

Leann Johnson, Director for Equity and Diversity, facilitated a discussion with Instructional
Council in January regarding understanding and infusing multiculturalism and diversity
awareness into curricula.

Workforce Development

¢ Develop new/innovative programs or expand capacity in programs that will meet local
workforce needs and contribute to economic development by moving students from high
school and basic education to work and transfer institutions. ‘

Progress to date:

In response to an RFP from the WA Department of Corrections, the College proposed the
addition of three new career and technical education programs at the Larch Corrections
Center: Dry Wall and Interior Finishing, Web Design, and Automotive Service and
Maintenance.

Broad-based Partnerships
¢ Identify and prioritize focus sectors for workforce training.

Progress to date:

Clark College collaborated with the Southwest Washington Workforce Development
Council (SWWDC) and Lower Columbia College (LCC) in the development of a successful
proposal to establish the Southwest Washington Regional Advanced Manufacturing Skill
Panel. Clark, SWWDC, and LCC will work with the employer Skill Panel to define skills
gaps and develop training resources.



Instructionl
January 2008

Management Excellence
¢ Implement employee performance plans and evaluations on a timely basis.

Progress to date:
Office of Instruction has forwarded a list of evaluations due to be completed this academic
year to all deans and directors; these evaluations will be completed by June 30, 2008.

Additional Highlights

¢ The first cohort of MRAD students is completing their paperwork for the American Registry
of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT) Registry Examination. The MRAD students will be
eligible to take the test when they graduate on March 7, 2008, in Gaiser at 6:30 pm.
Invitations will be sent to Administration and the Board of Trustees to mark this
commemorative event.

¢ Jeri Kemmer was hired to fill the Workforce Operations Program Coordinator position. She
will be working at TPC coordinating the operational aspects of WorkFirst, including
scheduling, purchasing, personnel and budget-related duties. Jeri, who previously worked
at Clark for 11 years as a fiscal technician, returns to the College after working in Africa and
Mexico for seven years.

¢ The Art Faculty Biennial exhibit is on display at the Archer Gallery from January 15 to
February 10.

¢ The Clark College 46t Annual Jazz Festival will be held January 24-26 in Gaiser Hall. Forty-
eight jazz bands and 24 vocal jazz ensembles from Oregon and Washington high schools are
scheduled to perform and compete for awards. The Clark Jazz Ensemble and the Clark
Vocal Jazz Ensemble will also perform. Thanks to new Music faculty member Richard
Inouye for his coordination of the festival.

¢ eLearning has been offering Student Blackboard Orientation sessions which have been well
received by students, staff and faculty.

¢ Beginning winter 2008, the Nursing program has increased student admissions by 20%. To
accommodate this increased capacity, new course sections are being scheduled during
afternoon and evening hours. Expansion will bring the total program capacity to 288
students in fall 2009. In anticipation of additional teaching and administrative workload,
searches are now open for an Associate Dean of Nursing, a Director of Nursing, three
tenure-track Nursing faculty positions, and an Office Assistant III. Funding from a SBCTC
High Demand Grant will pay for the increased costs.

¢ Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) enrollments continue to be strong.
Duplicated headcount in STEM indicator courses in winter 2008 is 6.5% higher than in
winter 2007. Enrollment has been bolstered by student retention efforts that have included
pre-quarter workshops in Math and enhanced tutoring and peer mentoring activities in
Chemistry and Physics. Other STEM activities include computer science instructor Pamela
Dake serving on a statewide task force to examine the Associate in Science-Computer
Science transfer degree and Travis Kibota, Interim Dean of SHAPE/MPSE, co-chairing a
similar statewide task force that will examine the Associate in Science-Biology degree.

Rassoul Dastmozd, PhD
Vice President of Instruction
January 14, 2008



Administrative Services
January 2008

Administrative Services Board Report
January 2008

As the new quarter begins, work is progressing nicely on the Gaiser Hall remodel and the

O’ Connell Sports Center addition. The Gaiser Hall project is on schedule, and Student Affairs
employees will begin moving into their new quarters beginning in late February and continuing
the early part of spring quarter. The opening of the O’Connell addition, which was scheduled
for the first week in January, has been delayed three weeks due to contractor scheduling issues.
Plant Services and instructional staff have scrambled to relocate activities originally scheduled
in the building, and the impact on students has been minimal.

Focus on Learning

*

Install smart classroom technology in 30 classrooms.

Progress to Date: Smart classroom technology has been implemented in 22 of the 30
classrooms identified for technology upgrades in 2007-08. The remaining eight classrooms
are scheduled to be operational by the start of spring quarter.

Access to Education

*

Increase the safety, stability, and effectiveness of College Security Department by 1)
eliminating dependence on temporary funding to fully staff Security Department at desired
levels, and 2) increasing the ratio of FT to PT security officers.

Progress to Date: An additional full-time Campus Security Officer was hired in January.
The College now employs six full-time officers and eight part-time officers.

Meet College’s need for increased data storage capacity, including increased e-mail box
sizes, larger home and department directories, digital media repositories, and future data
warehouse.

Progress to Date: Bid responses for equipment have been received and are being evaluated.

Use remote tools and automate manual processes to keep up with growing College
computer support issues.

Progress to Date: Software tools have been purchased and are being tested by Computing
Services staff prior to deployment.

Determine feasibility of textbook rental program at Clark College Bookstore.
Progress to Date: Completed. Bookstore staff has completed information research and

found the rental programs to be a feasible service to offer Clark students. Staff will proceed
to coordinate and implement a rental service at Clark College Bookstore in future quarters.

10



Administrative Services
January 2008

¢ Increase student enrollment in the tuition payment plan.
Progress to Date: 539 students have enrolled in the STEPP program for winter quarter.

¢ Complete construction of the Gaiser Hall Renovation.
Progress to Date: The Gaiser Hall Renovation has been substantially completed. Work on
punch list items will continue into February. Student Affairs staff will begin moving into
the renovated building in late February with all departments scheduled to be moved by
early spring quarter.

+ Effectively manage early phases of construction of Clark College at CTC.
Progress to Date: The general contractor, Todd Construction, has mobilized at the
construction site. Good progress has been made on site preparation work, and the project is
on schedule for occupancy in summer 2009.

¢ Complete construction of OSC Remodel.
Progress to Date: The substantial completion date for this project has been delayed three
weeks due to contractor-related problems. The College has adjusted activities to
accommodate this delay with minimal impact on students.

¢ Implement signage according to Signage Master Plan.
Progress to Date: Phase 2 signs (building identification, “you are here” directories, and
regulations signs) have been installed. The design for an electronic reader board sign was
approved in December by the City of Vancouver Design Review Committee. Plans for the

purchase and installation of this sign are being detailed.

¢ Provide additional educational resources for the College community on campus security
and safety issues and crime prevention.

Progress to Date: The Director of Security continues to forward crime prevention
information and alerts received from the Vancouver Police Department and the Clark
County Sheriff's Department to the College community.

Respect for Differences

¢ Include diversity and respect for differences as staff development activities in all
Administrative Services departments.

Progress to Date: A recently-hired Campus Security Officer satisfies the College’s dlver31ty
criteria. Four of the College’s six full-time officers satisfy the diversity criteria.

Diversity training has been scheduled for January 30, 2008 for all Business Services staff.

11



L

Administrative Services
January 2008

Provide on-campus training in conflict resolution among coworkers in Administrative
Services.

Progress to Date: Conflict resolution classes will begin in February for Auxiliary Services
staff.

Workforce Development

.

Assist Workforce Development in implementation of CampusCE software application.

Progress to Date: Computing Services’ role in the CampusCE implementation has been
completed. ‘

Management Excellence

L

Increase staff support in Event Services to meet current service demand and anticipated
growth in scheduled events.

Progress to Date: The recruitment for a Program Coordinator position in Event Services has
closed, and the interview process has begun.

Upgrade departmental copy machines to reduce cost and provide increased quality,
reliability, and functionality. :

Progress to Date: The functionality of a number of the newly-installed copy machines is
being extended by providing network access to the copy machines from employee desktops.
Two units have been networked and others will be phased in over the next several months.
Provide cost effective, secure document shredding for the College.

Progress to Date: Final redistribution of existing bins will be completed in February so that
bins are available in all buildings. Cost for extra pickups is now the responsibility of the

requesting department to better manage the cost of document shredding.

Implement FMS Query software application to provide managers with timelier access to
financial data.

Progress to Date: An additional 17 staff and administrators have been given access to FMS
Query software. Training has been provided by Business Services staff.

Establish standard level of service in Plant Services.

Progress to Date: Review of current procedurés in Plant Services has begun.

12



Administrative Services
January 2008

Additional Highlights

14

Plant Services assisted various College departments in preparing $381,000 in Foundation
Funds Allocation Committee Grant Proposals.

Capital project requests for two projects for the 2009-11 biennium were scored and ranked
with 57 other projects from other Washington community and technical colleges. The
capital submission for the replacement of the Foster-Hawkins Complex did not rank high
enough to be included in the 2009-11 biennium; but the growth project requesting a 70,000
sq. ft. facility to be located at an existing or future building site in the east county was
ranked number 1, and pre-design should be funded for the next biennium.

Plant Services is purchasing new classroom furniture for Hanna, TPC, and other classrooms
as part of an approved College Council Fund Balance Appropriation Proposal.

Responding to student requests for a summary of supply costs associated with certain
courses, the Bookstore staff has developed a process to inform students of potential
additional supply costs. The effort put into this process is proving to be a popular and
valuable service to students. Work will continue with the Office of Instruction to extend this
service to additional courses.

A draft of the revised and updated Board Policies has been completed and is ready to be
reviewed by the Board of Trustees.

Phil Sheehan

Interim Vice President of Administrative Services
January 15, 2008

PS128

13



Clark College - Budget Status Report
December 31, 2007

Sources of Funds 2007-08 Revenue % Budget
(Revenues) Budget to Date Difference  Received
Operating Accounts '
State Allocation 30,450,094 14,032,946 16,417,148 46.1%
Tuition 12,234,121 7,888,943 4,345,178 64.5%
Interest 180,000 221,022 (41,022) 122.8%
Excess enrollment & use prior fund bal 335,265 - 335,265 0.0%
Dedicated, matriculation, tech, cont ed 3,252,177 1,677,384 1,574,794 51.6%
Total Operating Accounts 46,451,657 23,820,294 22,631,363 51.3%
Other Accounts
Grants & Contracts 7,580,178 2,255,107 5,325,071 29.8%
Internal Support 1,327,103 464,317 862,786 35.0%
ASCC less PUB 1,682,833 966,141 716,692 57.4%
Bookstore 4,875,590 2,351,987 2,523,603 48.2%
Parking 755,234 173,775 581,459 23.0%
Auxilliary Services 1,452,622 688,156 764,466 47.4%
Financial Aid 15,654,845 10,794,146 4,860,699 - 69.0%
Total Other Accounts 33,328,405 17,693,628 15,634,777 53.1%
Total Sources of Funds 79,780,062 41,513,922 38,266,140 52.0%
Uses of Funds 2007-08 Expense/Encum % Budget
(Expenses) Budget to Date Difference Spent
Operating Accounts
President 582,494 327,889 254,605 56.3%
VP of Instruction 26,872,341 11,794,697 15,077,644 43.9%
VP of Administrative Services 8,683,733 5,181,977 3,501,756 59.7%
VP of Student Affairs 5,517,923 2,603,390 2,914,533 47.2%
Executive Dean Planning & Advancement 550,439 223,826 326,613 40.7%
Executive Dean Workforce Development 2,091,817 885,561 1,206,256 42.3%
Executive Director of Communications 1,107,129 682,758 424,371 61.7%
Associate VP of Human Resources 1,045,781 457,589 588,192 43.8%
Total Operating Accounts 46,451,657 22,157,688 24,293,969 47.7%
Other Accounts
Grants & Contracts 7,580,178 3,426,886 4,153,292 45.2%
Internal Support Services 1,327,103 715,025 612,078 53.9%
ASCC less PUB 1,682,833 741,835 940,998 44.1%
Bookstore 4,875,590 3,437,964 1,437,626 70.5%
Parking 755,234 146,778 608,456 19.4%
Aucxilliary Services 1,452,622 687,255 765,367 47.3%
Financial Aid 15,654,845 10,881,769 4,773,076 69.5%
Total Other Accounts 33,328,405 20,037,512 13,290,893 60.1%
Total Uses of Funds 79,780,062 42,195,199 37,584,863 52.9%
Difference - Excess (Deficiency) - (681,277)
Capital Projects - Revenue & fund bal 20,776,999 4,383,637 16,393,362 21.1%
Capital Projects- Expense less depr 20,776,999 8,095,742 12,681,257 39.0%
Difference - Excess (Deficiency) - (3,712,105) 3,712,105

e. Theresa Heaton, Cindi Olson, Sabra Sand
c. Bob Knight, Phil Sheehan, Karen Wynkoop
Ron Hirt, Accounting 1/10/08

14



80/y/l pues’s

510€S WOJ SUOEOO|IE YIMOID) [BUORIPPE O} aNP SIAISaY pasinbay u) aseasou] ,

S8b'TLLL 005‘0.L6 699°190°8 266028V 9¥9'620'S ) 9€9°29v'02 s|ejol
(z66‘028Y) 266'0.8'Y «SOAIBSAY
- 900'G22 ueoT] wia) Buo 098
- (1z8'22) (sndweo-yo) Apnysyiom 058
- 122'S9 sueoT juapnig 6v8
- " GLE'LL pIV ul4 - sjuei 9¥8
- 9£6'0.6 VdAuonRing ovs
- LGY'651 (Buires|o) jjoifed 062
- €L1'/Y8 asudiajug Aeljixny J1ayio 0.5
6e€'12 000'00S Gee'22S Gee'L2S Bupjied 82S
LLE'SEL’) - LIE'SEL') LLEGEL") aloysyoog vZs
- 680'069'1 208V A4
8zs‘sy 8zG'eh 82G'ch lood 10j0N osp
(ber'e9) (¥zy'89) (P2¥'89) suiyoel Adogpund shb
- 186'21G°L 186°2LS'L . 186'2LS'L Buissesoid eyeq N 4 4
(a4 6v¥ LY 6vv' LY (bojeyen) a10)s [esjuad (1144
9Ge‘LLS 9GE'LLS 6€G'906 994 bunesado 6L
£68'G8.°L 005'02 - £6€'968'L 988'691°C |e207] pajesipaq 143
(558‘125) 9£.'6G1°9 188'2£9'G 188'2£9'S |eyide) jeo20 yid’
£98°88Y°Z 000°00 9v6'88¢ 608°2.C'S 101'€56'C sjoelUO) puk sjueln) 14"
L0/0€/9 L0/0€/9
(yseo (syesse
(80/2002) (207172 0y Joud) pajedlpap snuiw)  YsSeo-uou snuiw)
yseo sjqejieAy sjuswjiuwo) sjuswijiuwiod SOAIOSOY oduejeg aouejeg
jejolL M3N JoLd 30.___...801 ysed pungd

1002 ‘L AInr jo se

soouejeg yseo pue pung

3937700 MAV1O

15



Student Affairs
January 2008

Student Affairs Board Report
January 2008

Student Affairs continues to make progress in support of the Mission Imperatives. Some of the
highlights in January include:

Focus on Learning

¢ Provide quarterly education workshops for Washington State Achiever recipients.

Progress to Date:

Lizette Drennan (Financial Aid) conducted mandatory Achiever sessions December 4t and
5th, The purpose of the advising sessions are to review the student’s academic progress in
classes, exams, and any other issues which could be causing roadblocks to the Achiever’s
success. In addition, the Achievers attended the Clark College “Annual Financial Aid
Night” to get information about the 2008-09 FAFSA process.

Lizette Drennan hosted the Fall/Winter Luncheon for the Achievers on December 14th.
Peter Ruelas and Jesse Welch from the College Success Foundation attended along with
representatives from Clark College and WSU. Dina Birmingham, Client Service
Representative from the Northwest Education Loan Association presented a discussion
about “money management.” The agenda included the fall quarter review, winter quarter
preview, 2008-09 FAFSA information and reminders of the College Success Foundation
rules regarding change of address, funds for winter quarter and leave of absence.

Collaborate with stakeholders to implement the Recruitment Operational Plan.

Progress to Date:

The Student Recruitment team and a representative from the Office of Financial Aid hosted
a “Clark on the Road” event at Fruit Valley Community Learning Center on December 4.
This purpose of this event was to provide members of the community with information
about the admissions and financial aid winter quarter application process.

Dan Overbay (Recruitment) conducted an orientation session for the Washington County
(OR) School-to-Work coordinators on December 17th. This purpose of this group is to better
inform staff in how to assist high school students with their post-high school plans. This
was the first time this invitation has been extended to Clark College.

Access to Education

¢ Pending grant approval implement eligibility processes for the Opportunity Grant.

Progress to Date:
The Opportunity Grant program is in full operation and staff has advised about 85 students
with tuition guidelines and with the selection of degree programs.

16



Student Affairs
January 2008

¢ Increase access for placement testing services by extending number of available hours
and locations.

Progress to Date:

Sam Osaki has been hired as the new full-time Program Assistant in Assessment. This new
position enables the center to increase placement services by adding 10 hours of testing lab
time which reflects an increase of 23%. The Assessment Office is now opened from 7:30 a.m.
until 7:00 p.m. two days a week, from 7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. two days a week and on Fridays
from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

¢ Expand online services to increase student access.

Progress to Date:

New information that includes procedures in how to complete the Oregon Border Waiver,
Washington Residency Reclassification and Prior Student Reenrollment forms was posted to
the Admissions webpage.

¢ Expand external community partnerships to support future grant opportunities.

Progress to Date:

Jennifer Reeves (Recruitment) and the Student Ambassadors hosted the College is Possible
group from the SW Washington Boys & Girls Club on December 18 for a Science and
Engineering orientation. The group will return for a follow-up visit later this academic year
to meet with additional faculty members regarding the program requirements.

¢ Increase the number of WorkFirst work study students on campus.

Progress to Date:

Laryn Dole (Program Coordinator) is meeting with new TANF students to place them in
campus work study positions. Eligibility Programs staff in collaboration with Child and
-Family Studies have mailed over 2000 information letters to working parent students who
require child care and free tuition.

¢ Increase funding for Running Start book account for low-income students.

Progress to Date:

A record number of 93 low-income Running Start students received book funding for winter
quarter 2008. This compares with 73 students in fall quarter 2007 and 78 students for winter
2007. The total unduplicated number of students that received book funding for fall and
winter is 104 students.

Broad-Based Partnerships
¢ Expand external community partnerships to support future grant opportunities.

Progress to Date:

Becky Merritt (Eligibility Programs) conducted two presentations that covered a description
of eligibility programs that can assist low income students with tuition and books. The
presentations were made to the Greater Clark County Rotary Club on January 3rd and to
the Clark County Center for Public Health on January 8t.

17



Student Affairs
January 2008

Roberta Roche’ (Sponsored Programs) met with two representatives from the financial
services area of the Guaranteed Education Tuition (GET) program on November 27th. Clark
College Sponsored Programs will utilize GET’s automated computer system to process
payments and information.

Lizette Drennan conducted a presentation at the Vancouver Rotary Foundation on
December 4 about the procedures for completing the 2008-09 scholarship application,
student selection criteria and the deadlines required for application.

Mike Gibson (Veterans Affairs) attended the monthly Clark County Veterans Resource
Fund Committee. To date, $146,503 has been disbursed to assist veterans in our community.

Lizette Drennan represented the Financial Aid Office at the Hispanic Information Fair at
Fort Vancouver High School on December 18th. Over 300 parents and students attended to
learn about the many resources available in Clark County.

¢ Expand Service Learning opportunities for students by collaborating with newly formed
community agency partnerships.

Progress to Date:

Jody Shulnak (Service Learning) formalized partnerships with Fruit Valley and Harney
Elementary Schools through the Partnership for Service in Schools Project, an initiative
developed to formalize service learning at Clark College through the “Promising Practices”
Learn & Serve America grant. Jody also recruited two Clark College students to assist with
academic support activities at Fruit Valley Elementary and recruited three students to assist
with the homework club at Harney Elementary. In addition, she conducted a Students in
Service site visit at the SHARE House, where three Clark College AmeriCorps members are
serving.

Management Excellence

¢ Provide Quality Service Training to staff and faculty in coordination with Human
Resources.

Progress to Date:

Karina Sanchez (Financial Aid), Jenny Schrock and Vanessa Watkins (Admissions)
participated in the Supervisory Boot Camp sponsored by Clark College Human Resources
at the Clark Center on the WSU-V campus from December 17-21. The training covered
strategic leadership skills (including self-assessment; insight inventory, and leadership
strategies), interpersonal communication, emotional intelligence, and performance
planning, evaluation and feedback.

¢ Maintain transcripts, online applications, and scanning services to support functions of
Advising and Financial Aid departments.

Progress to Date:
Online application processing is operating on a 48 hours turnaround for spring 2008.

18



Student Affairs
January 2008

¢ Enhance the educational preparedness and social connection of TPC students with main
campus by providing advising, financial aid, and career orientations, and student life
activities.

Progress to Date:

Jennifer Reeves conducted two Admissions 101 presentations at Clark College at Town
Plaza on December 18th. These sessions are provided once a month and twice a day (12:00
noon & 6:00 pm) to ensure access to students. The purpose of these sessions are to assist
students with their transition from TPC to the main campus and to inform them about
degrees programs and available support services.

Additional Highlights

Jody Shulnak (Service Learning) met with the Vice President of Instruction and three
Instructional Deans to discuss service-learning and how to involve more faculty across
disciplines on campus.

Suzanne Thayer (Internship & Job Developer) conducted a presentation on employment
services to the Clark County Business Development Group on December 30. The presentation
included information about the Co-op Work Experience program and the Work Study program
and resulted in three new positions that were posted with employment services.

As of January 10, a record number of 1,078 Running Start students enrolled for winter quarter
2008. The Running Start FTES also reached a record number of 802 as of January 10. The
Columbian featured the Running Start program in an article on January 7 and an editorial
column on January 8.

Lizette Drennan (Financial Aid), Rosalba Pitkin (Latino Outreach), and Kelly Benson (Welcome
Center) staffed a Clark College information booth at the “How to Pay for College” event on
December 18th sponsored by Fort Vancouver High School. This event focused on providing
access to the Latino families residing within the Vancouver School District and surrounding
community. Approximately 60 students visited the Clark booth and received information on
English as a Second Language (ESL), General Educational Development (GED) and citizenship
classes, as well as scholarship and financial aid information.

Dr. Rachel Ruiz
Vice President of Student Affairs
1/14/08

19



‘surexr3oid mo o3 se3ueyd

JueoyTuSIs OuU aIe 213y} ‘[[eI9AQ) "UOTLI}IE 0} anp ‘Teak Jo awiy sIy) [edIdA} ST YOIYM ‘SIOATEM UOKM] PIseq-pasdN pue
sjuern) 28a10) ST o ut dip SIS e st 21y [, "Teak dIuSpede 3se] 3Y3 Jo pud oy} Aq paja[duiod oqumu sy} pasdxd
0] SOBI} UO dIE PUE 95LaIdUT 03 SUIe)s d1e Paja[durod sl JO JDqUINU Y, d]qe)s urewnai sureidord pre epueul ay],

sjuel)
sjuein . aba||0D el
ssauaAedwo) pue paseg paaN el
o|wapesy 903S leopad sdiyssejoyos

-JOAIRAA UORIN] Apn)S-3Hop pasN 9JelS ysep sueo sjuels jied

- [ 000000°1$

000°000°C$

000°000°c$

J0-Jequiesa(
90-Jeqwisoeq [l

000°000'1$
000°000°G$
000°'000°9$

000°000°2$

Jaquiaosa(g
Meys uosiedwo)

20



O03S [eJopo —a—

sdiysie|oyos —e—
sjuels) abajj0D

}e|D pue paeseq
posN-I9AIR A\ UORIN] ——

ApnS-YJOAN —m—

juelc) pas| 9jels YSep\ ——

SUBOT —=—

sjuels) jjod ——

Jaquieoa(] JaqWIBAON

sjejs ply |eldueuld 80-L0

1890J00

Jaqueydeg

0$

000°000°}$
000°000°C$
000°000°c$
000°000°'%$
000°000°G$
000°000°9$

000°000°2$

21



0

00§
000}
005}

000
0052

pPoAISg S)uSpn}S [BJ0 ] —m—
PV [eloueuld IV 810 —v—

00S‘€ +
000'%
00S'v

000‘S
sjuepms [ejo)

000'c + -

Aenuep

Jaquisoa(]

JBQWIBAON

19q0100

Jaquisydeg

0$

000°000°S$

000°000°0L$

000°000°G1L$

000°000°02$

000°000°GZ$
Asuop |ejo

22



sdiysie|oyos —=—
ApnS-YIOAA ——
sueo| —a—
sjuels) ——

Aenuep

Jaqwieds( JaquwieAoN  J8qo}oQ

sadA] Buipung g0-,0

Jaquieldasg

0$

000°000C$

000°000'V$

000°000°9%

000°000°8$

000°000°0L$

000°000°CL$

23



Human Resources
January 2008

Human Resources Board Report
January 2008

The following progress has been made in Human Resources in support of the Mission
Imperatives and goals for 2007 —08:

Focus on learning
¢ Expand partnership and support growth of Teaching and Learning Center

Progress to date:
HR continues to work with Instruction on plans to co-locate employee development in
the newly remodeled Gaiser Hall space; occupation could occur as early as March.

¢ Implement Quality Service Program

Progress to date:

The next training on the Quality Service Program is scheduled for February 12, 2008. The
program is intended to promote consistent quality service to students and the college
community.

Respect for Differences
¢ Lead and promote diversity initiatives and intentions in hiring and training

Progress to date:
Internal training continues with the Director for Equity and Diversity recently holding a
dialogue session with the Planning and Advancement team.

¢ Finalize diversity plan

Progress to date:

The Cultural Pluralism Committee has finished compiling the diversity survey data. A
report is now available to the college community. The report consists of a summary
report, extensive supporting documentation, and a preliminary diversity plan. The plan
includes forums to bring awareness around some questions raised in the survey,
including "what does diversity mean at Clark College?" and student focus groups to
further explore information which originated from students who took the survey.

Management Excellence
¢ Provide leadership to IBB process and implementation of CCAHE agreement

Progress to date:
The IBB teams have met to discuss scheduling, facilitation and release time. Bargaining
times have not been scheduled to date.

¢ Provide leadership to WPEA labor management and implementation of WPEA
agreement.

24



Human Resources
January 2008

Progress to date:

Planning and meetings are already underway for bargaining the 2009-2011 WPEA
contract at the state level. The next labor management committee meeting is January 24,
2008.

Additional Highlights
Attached is a summary of personnel actions including appointments, reallocations, resignations,
retirements and position vacancies. Following are new employee appointments:

Kristina Andrews was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position as Program
Coordinator, Student Achievement at Town Plaza Center. Kristina has a BA in English
Literature from Idaho State University and a Certificate of Proficiency in Addiction Counselor
from Clark College. She has previous work experience with Renaissance Corporate Services,
Community Services Northwest, and Clark College.

Patricia Cross was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Program
Assistant in Financial Aid effective December 17, 2007. Patricia has previous experience with
the law firm of English, Lane, Marshall & Vanderwood, The Crossing and Waddles Restaurant.

Sarah Joslin was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position as Program Assistant
in Adult Literacy. Sarah has an AA from Clark College, a BA in Anthropology from
Washington State University, and an MA in Interdisciplinary Studies from Appalachian State
University. She has previous work experience with Fort Vancouver Regional Library District,
Appalachian State University, West Virginia Women Work! , and Rural Appalachian
Improvement League.

Jeri Kemmer was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position as Program
Coordinator in Workforce. Jeri has previous work experience with the Federal Highway
Administration, Clark College, Church of God Ministries, and Total Real Estate Services.

Tatyana Khudyy was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position as Office
Assistant 3. Tatyana has an AA from Clark College in General Studies and Business
Administration and previous work experience with Lacamas Credit Union, IQ Credit Union
and Clark College.

Christian Latham was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position as Campus
Security Officer. Christian has EMT Certification from Hospital Corps School and previous
work experience with the U.S. Navy and Clark College.

Michelle Mussen was appointed to the full-time permanent classified position of Office Assistant
Lead in Admissions effective December 20, 2007. Michelle has previous work experience with
Southern California College of Optometry, JC Penny, and Helen Carey Home Day Care.

Katrina Golder

Associate Vice President of Human Resources
1/14/08

25



Eo_uﬂﬁ.wﬁmwm wn-[ng| payIsseD bﬁhn——,n— euue) |30 \ 60 \ 10 ré ~w=0mmm®wo.~ﬁmﬁhﬂh~ SOATYIIY pue b@uh——d waOhﬁ ungsLry
ﬁOﬂ—&ﬂﬁwmmwMH sw-[mn4g unwpy JUsWIdURAPY pue WEE?H 80 \ 6¢C \ 0 wﬁwahﬁoﬁw\rwﬁ— juern) Jo 103091 Meyolg SuLRYyjey
SNOILLVYVdJ4S/SNOLLVNOISTI/S INTWNTALLAA
uoneoo[eay| Suwm-ng| payisserd SDIAIRG Sununoddv|Z0/1/11 € ISATeuy [edsIy AN epur]
uonjedo[fedy]| oum-nyj| payIsse]D sao1areg Sunndwo)|z0/92/6 ¢ 3s11e109dg A3oTounda [, uoneuLIO U] oeyg Adon
juowdoe[day| suwm-[mg| poyIsser) JuawsSsassy pue 3unsay|(g80/z0/10 jue)sIssy werdorg DfesQ ures
juourederday| awm-mj| payIsse) suoissiupy [£0/01/2L pea JURISISSY 20LJO UdsSTA] PYIN
uonedo[eay]| owm-[ng| payisse) sao1a19G unndwod|z0/61/60 ¢ Is1re1dadg Agojounyda |, uoneuLIoyu] wr 91Zng
MaN| dwm-mny| payisse[d Ajumdagig0/40/10 12030 Ajandag sndure) weyje] uensLy)
juowrode[doy| sum-fm| payisserd pry repueurd|zo//1/ct € 3uBSISsy IO AApnpy euekje],
juowaderday| oum-yng| payisserd suonerad a>10p0M[80/20/10 I10}euIpI007) WeIdor ] WY LIaf
. M3N| dum-ng| payIsse)D Aoe1ayr] Inpv|80/20/10 jue)sIssy we1so1q urjso[ yereg
juswoerdoy| sum-mj| payrsserd pry repueutd|/0//1/c1 juesissy weidorg SSO1D) POLR]
moN| eum-mg| payrsse)d JUBWBASIYDY JUSPIIS - DA1|80/20/10 jueysissy werdoi] SMOIpUY eunsty
SNOLLVDOTIVIN/SINININIOddV
yuawdderday| o, Ld - 14 snje}g judunpredag areq uonIso ]| aure aakojdwyg
- MON aAn23y3
8007 Arenuef Q@Nrm/ &X‘N\/N 2 §

LI0dTd FIAOTdANE SHOUNOSTA NVIANH

239O e

26



80/%1/10

$9DIN0SIY Uewmyy 3a3a[[0)) Ie[D)

juowaoeiday| swm-mj[  urwpy S901AISG 2ARRNSIUNWPY [80/82 /T S90IAISG ANHSIUTWPY JO JUIPISAI] 3IIA
yuowaoedey| awm-[ng Aymoeyg Axeiqr|g80/62 /¢ ueLIeIqr] SWa)sAg pue SIdIAISG [,
yuowdedey| awm-ng|  Ajmoey ystueds|g0/0¢/1 101onnsu] ysiuedg
juowaderdey|  swm-ng Anoeq suonednodQ wpresy(z0/21/01 10}ONI)SU URDIUYII], AdeunreyJ
MON| Aum-[ng| payisse]) SuisimN|[80/2¢ /1 € JUBISISSY DYJO
juowadeday| Awm-[nj| payisse]D SuoISSIpy (80/%1/1 € JUE)SISSY DYPO
MmaN| dwm-ni|  Aymoeg SuisimN|(80/6¢/¢ 10}on0su] SuIsInN
juowaderday| Swm-ng Amoeg SuismN|[80/62 /T I0dNASU] SuISIMN
juowaoeidoy| ewm-[ng Amoeg SuisiN|[g0/62/C 103onnsu] Jursimpy
juowaderdoy| ewm-[nyg| peursserd Areiqry puued|z0//1/2L Z Teuoissajordere saAn Iy pue Arexqry
juowade[day| owm-[mg| pawIsseD $901n0s9y uewniy|Z00Z/12/ZL 1 JUE)SISSY JURJNSUOD) DINOSIY URWINE]
juawmdelday|  awm-[ng Aymoeyj|  pooypmyD Apreq pue a1 Ajured|go/0¢/1 zopnnsu] pg pooypyD Afreq /o5 Afrurey
juowade[dey  swm-[ng uTwpy SuisinN|g0/2/C SursinN jo 1030211
juowade[day|  Swm-[ng unupy Arexqry [puued|/0//42/6 SIDIAIDG AreIqI] JO 103311
juowade[day| owm-[ng urupy uononnsuy|g0/./2 Burureaa jo ueaq
ampnnsay /oidey| Pum-ng|  unwpy uononnsu|go/4L/1 12d( 23 Suruue]q feuonoNsy] jo uedq
yuourdde[day|  dwm-[ny| payisser) SIIAISG Jue[d(80/8C/1 € uerpoisny
juowreoerday|  swm-fmy| payisserd ssaursng-3uwsIapy [£0/€L/11 10SIAPY WN[NOLLIND
juowaoeidoy| ewm-[ng Kmoeq suonesrunwwo))[80/0¢/1 103ONLISU] SITPTJS SUOHEDIUNIUIO))
MaN|  eum-ng urupy Suismp|[g0/2/2 Juisimp] Jo uea(q ajeossy
juowaderdoy| ouwm-[ng Amoeyg A3ororg|z0/zz /01 1010nnsu] A30[01sAy 3 Awojeuy
juowade[day|  duwm-[nyg Amoeyg H4V[80/0€/10 Iopnnsuj py diseq INpy
juswdde[day| o, Ld-Id snjelg judunredag areq uonIsoJ
- MaN SursopD

SNOILISOd LNVDVA

27



Planning and Advancement Board Report
January 2008

Planning and Advancement has made the following progress towards 2007-08 goals in the six
Mission Imperative areas:

Access to Education

.

Identify and submit grants that support student enrollment and retention

Progress to date:

In December, Larch Corrections Center applied for three grants totaling $176,385 to support
vocational program expansion in the following areas: Internet Resource (Web) Design, Dry
Wall and Interior Finishing, and Automotive Service and Maintenance. These programs will
help offenders re-enter the workforce in a career pathway with opportunity for skill and
wage enhancement.

Larch Corrections Center also received grant funds of $340,964 to support educational
programs for offenders.

Conduct and report findings to the college community of the 2008 Noel Levitz Student
Satisfaction Inventory.

Progress to date:
The 2008 Noel Levitz Student Satisfaction Inventory has been scheduled for April 21-May 2.
The list of additional college questions is currently being finalized.

Develop data to support implementation of the Enroliment Management Plan.

Progress to date:
Planning and Advancement has provided recent data updates for evaluation of the Plan.

Respect for Differences

*

Identify and submit grants that support college diversity.

Progress to date:

In December, the Dental Hygiene Department received a $3,000 grant from Kaiser
Permanente to supply Clark College dental hygiene students with the supplies necessary to
provide oral hygiene instruction and restorative treatment in their clinical assignments. The
community groups that will benefit from this grant are the Boys and Girls Club, Early Head
Start, Homeless populations, Battle Ground Elementary and WIC.

28



¢ Expand Planning and Advancement staff awareness of diversity and respect for
differences.

Progress to date:
On January 17, Leann Johnson, Director of Equity and Diversity, facilitated a discussion
with the P&A staff on issues related to diversity and respect for differences.

¢ Conduct 2008 PACE survey.

Progress to date:
The 2008 administration of the PACE survey has been scheduled for February 25 - March
11.

Workforce Development

¢ Collaborate with Instruction to identify funding opportunities in high demand
workforce areas.

Progress to date:

The SWWDC received $90,000 in December to support the Portland metropolitan area’s
WIRED initiative, which focuses on advanced manufacturing. Clark College and Lower
Columbia College will develop regionally aligned core curriculum common to the advanced
manufacturing industry and will also develop specialty certificates for the high
tech/semiconductors and metals subsectors. This curriculum and specialty certificate
curricula will be completed by June 2009 and available to students in the fall of 2009.

Broad-based Partnerships
¢ Expand awareness of state legislators of college issues and related needs for resources.

Progress to date:

College representatives attended the December 14 Legislative Outlook Breakfast to learn
about issues coming up in the 2008 legislative session from the perspective of our legislative
delegation.

The College will host its annual Legislative Dinner in Olympia on Tuesday, January 22. The
event, scheduled in conjunction with the winter meeting of the Trustees Association,
provides an opportunity for College representatives to meet informally with members of
our legislative delegation and discuss issues impacting Clark College. Members of
Executive Cabinet and representatives of AHE, ASCC, WPEA and the Clark College
Foundation Board will join members of the Board of Trustees and legislators at the evening
gathering.

¢ Expand federal advocacy locally and nationally on issues impacting Clark College.
Five college representatives will attend the AACC/ AACT National Legislative Summit in

Washington D.C. on February 11-13. In conjunction with the conference, meetings have
been scheduled with members of our congressional delegation.

29



¢ Support Running Start Program Manager in biennial Running Start High School Senior
Survey.

Progress to date:

Susan Maxwell met with the Running Start Director to review survey needs and develop
plans for administration of the survey. The 2008 survey will initially be offered on-line on
January 22, 2008 with a paper version follow-up.

Management Excellence
¢ Coordinate implementation of Year 4 of Strategic Plan.
Progress to date:
Members of Executive Cabinet have scheduled meetings with President Knight to discuss

progress made in the goals of their 2007-08 annual operational plans. The Mid-Year Status
Report will be forwarded to board members in February.

The Goal and Budget Development process is the topic of the Penguin Roundtable winter
session on January 18. January 25 is the deadline for forwarding 2008-09 new goal and
budget development to supervisors.

Additional Highlights

¢ Anupdated grid of College grant history for 2006-07 and 2007-08 is included in this board
report.

Candy Bennett

Executive Dean of Planning and Advancement
January 14, 2008

30



QUAISAY [eIue(

JIokowapop | - wreiSold are) [eusq wreido1d axe)| L00g Pquedsqg
000°€S$ - AAANAA 1IN SJuoUBULId] I9STe] uonesnpy 03 SS30Y 000°€S$ [esud( ApunuIo) popunjg| L0-3ny
pq uo) ® Iojua)) [BJIPAIA
A AM/WEYPIO VM MS - weioid| L00 1equiaides
0Z0°1€$ - AAANNA PPOL 010dS| IuswdojeAd(] 9I0PHOA 020°1€$ SIS q0f 80-L00C pepung| L0-3ny
[esodoid
Jururea | 991AISS 1edwo) soonoeld Suistwoid| £00T oquisideg
000°01S - AANNA| Aeunys Apor|  sndure) uojdurysey | sdiysisupred paseq-peoig 000°01$ a3a1[0D Y1e[D papunj| L0-Sny
PH oisedq FEIIE]S) JUBID) SUOI}OAUUO))
QaAaNNd ION| /UBSTON Me|  ASejeng ao1oppop [ juswidojaad( 30100 M 000°SLS 102IeD HAV L0 RO L0-dog
L19°6$ - AANNA saipyg|  1400d - O104S UONEINPH 0) SSAIY L19°6$| L00T so3pug Suipimg| L00T Joquiardes|  L0-doS
Ajruref pue prigo popung
/SNI[AWIO)) dLINE| .
Suurea| 951A19G| 1ordwo) sndwe) vm|  seousiapi( 10y 103dsay 08€°1$ weisold L00T L0190
Areuinys Apog 9JIAIRG Ul Sjuspm§| 19qOI00 papung
08€°1$ - AAANNA
100/959y| pieog Suneurpioo)| juswdofara( o100 |  (0SL ZH$ uonod sjoued| L00T Joquiadag L0-19°0
a3100D uolyesonpy pue SAIRID) 000°06$| MPIS Ansnpur 60-L00T pspung
0SLTVS - AAANNA Suture1y 95I0HOM
HOAHAI/2I00]N juein) uoneonpy| L0 Pquosqg
¥96°0VES - AAANNA Aopmys 010dS uonesnpy 03 $S0V ¥96°0¥€$| TRUONISLIO] 80-L00T papunyg LO-RO
SIBAA T JoA0 pred A[rure,] pue Surwrea]| eous[eoxH JuswoSEURIN 000°0S$ JUeID gutiIes|| £00g J9quosq L0190
000°0S$ - AAANNA| PIYD/sIEWIO) Apreg jo 1deq Apreq jo jusuntedoq papung
oLne
800€ Areniqo, Iommm\o..ooh SUONILIOD uonesnpy 03 SS0Y 00C°LES| Surysiul] JoLu] pue 80-9°d|  L0-9°d
Aq reay pnoys Aopmys| 3oded - VA JO 1S llem A1q - esodoig
wei3old [eUONBOO A
800C Arenaqa | HOAHG/I00N SUOI}0.LI0D) uoneINpH 03 SS90y 006C1$ u31so(] 99IN0SNY 80-9°d]  L0-9°Q
Aq 189y p[noys Kopmys| Joida - v JO deIS jowrayu] - [esodoig
wel301J [BUOTIBOO A
800C Arenuqa | HOAHEH/PI00N SuoNI2LI0) uonednpy 0 S§30Y $8T9TIS PUE 3JIAISS 80-92d]  L0-9°d
Aq 1eay prnoys Karays| o ided - v Jo 1e1g aAnjowroy - fesodoid
weISo1d [BUOLIBIOA
Ldad HALLVIAdNI aiaLsanoTd ALVAANNA | JLvVd
SQLVIS ® 1d AVID AONEDV ONIANDA NOISSIIN AdVIARId INNOWV INVED 40 AWVN AALVJIDILNV| LINGAS
80-200¢

SNLVLS ANV SLNVYO 3937100 MAV1O

31



TEL'S0T‘TS 80-L007 papunj [ejo L,
ddVHS/e10q3] SIBIA juerd L00T
000°0S€S - AAANNA SIABLL 0104S| Iuswdojaasq 9210pH0M | T 1940 000°0S €S| PURWa YSIH 60-L00Z| IsnSny papunyg LO-Inf
. 100/°s33Y SIBIA jueIH L00¢
000°0ST$ - AAANNA 931000 0104ds| wowdojeasg I0PHOM | T 1940 000°05E$|  AnumuoddO 60-L00z| IsnSny papung LO-Inf
PV TeTouetl] JO
1030311 /eAOJUOIN uonepunoj resodoxd| 00z Joquaidag
000°0Z$ - AAANNA X3V §5900ng 239]10D uoneonpy 03 §§330y 000°0$| wrerdold SSVID 151 papung|  L0-Sny

80-1200¢

SNLVLS ANV SLINVAO 39371100 MuV1O

32



SNLVLS ANV SLNVYO 3937700 V1O

pd o) % Asd uswdofaAsq F139 0116 OSI OSNINIV
T€0°TES - AAANNA| AM/WeYp[O PPOL 210dS 90IOPIO M T€0°TES -wrex3o1d s[IDS 901 80-L00T L00T Anf papuny LO-KeN
PH u0D % AQ juowdojaAag ‘II 'Wnniosuo) ewsIg
0ZLY0T1S - AAANNA| AM/WeyplO PPOL 2104dS 90JOPIOM 0ZL¥01$ x1S-wedold SIS qof 80-L00T L00T AInf papuny LO-AeN
PH 1U0D 2 A yuawdo[aAs “ZJIN Uea] - SUIYORN
PLP'80TS - AAANNA| AM/WeYplO PPOL 2.L04dS Q0101310 M 011°011$| 10D - wesdoid S[IDS 90f §0-L00T L00T AInf papung LO-KeN
PV [eloueUL] uonesnpy JuelD
000°S$ - AAANNA /lfowe) duedng g0dH 0} §S900Y 000°S$| 2Anusouy ApmS IO 91e1S 80-L00Z|  LOOT dunf papuny LO-Ke]N
selpms ,
Arure 29 pryd uolyeonpy uonyeonpy
965°6S$ - AANNA| /sSni[dUI0) dLme’] Jo 1de@ 0} §5330V 965°65$ eld SIJNVIO L00T 0 papuny LO-KeN
HOd4d (000°0C$
/idioy] Aey ‘one] Koeron] ‘78T°€STS
UOA SUIS[opeN AV 102°201$| eI AovIon] 1oaunjoA ‘uoleonpy
€8p°SLES - AAANNA ‘UeITON BN 0104dS|Sururea uo snoog|  SIIAID TH) £81°GLES olseq JNpY ‘sdIAID Td 80-L0 L00T AInf papung LO-KeN
SAIpMS AIure,
pue PIIyD/snIjauion uonesnpy a1ed PIYd
000°€Z$ - AAANNA oLme] J2104S 0} §5300Y 000°cC$ - JuelD }201g ISILHOM 80-L00C L00T AInf papunyg LO-Ke]N
(000°$
‘pes| IeN/Aaure ] sdiysioupred ‘xoidde aleys
S1Asd  000°s$ - AIANNA Jojruuaf g0dH pased-peoldq YD) 616°2LLLS$ uoddng snyd souepmn| 00T ISnSny papung LO-ABN
FRE) | o
‘uonmysur pedf st NSM SonEWOYIRIA| IRIA UOLISURI], uoneonpyg (000‘'01$ "x0Jdde uonednpy
000°01S - AIANNA /Sellise) med AeIS VA 0} 5000V [a1eys Me|D) £6'69% UJeIA Ul UOTISUBI], 'YseM MS|  L0OT dunf papung LO-KeN
Ansrwoy)
L00T ueg o se ssadoad / Kofieg [Iey] juowrdo[oaag (s1eok I10D) swoaoaduy
ul - Suipuny [eRud0g|  ‘Ys[eNe] SupeN ASN 90IOPLIOM T 3910) 0SE°611§| AJojeIoqeT pue 9SIN0D “WMNILLINY L0-33d LO-KeN
WM[MoLLIND 9jenpelsiopun
(000°0€$ SurrsourSus [eorueydIW
SurrsomSuyg juowrdojaasg uonod s - a1} 10y Surmoejnuew pue u3Isap
addNNd 1ON /mosieq BULL ASN 92I0PHOM | 1894 T 10A0) (000°00T$| 991A9P-OUBN :YDIB3SIY dALRIOQR[[0D) L0-9°d LO-KeN
Juado[aA3q
90IOPIOM juowdo[erag
PII‘SP8S - AAANNA /pIEnousy S0f 0L04dS 90IOPIOM y11°5¥8$ JuelD yooig ISILIMOM 80-L00C L00T Anf papunyg LO-KeN
PIEMY 9JTAIOS
Arunuro) diysioupred 9dUR)SISSY
PV [eloueul] uoneonpy [euonjeonpy SuSeIona/Apms
000°S€S$ - AAANNA /ljoure) auadng g0dH 0} §5330Y 000°S€$ JIOA 9381 VM 80-L00T| L0OOT Isn3ny papung LO-unf
HALLVIAdINI
ADNIDV NOISSIIN aiaLsanoId . ALVA ANNA JLvd
SNLV.ILS LdAA /Id MAVTID| ONIANNA AAVINIId LNNOWV INVID 4O HINVN JALVJIDILNV LINANS
1002-900¢




PH 0D 22 A juawdo[aAag
000°S$ - AAANNA| AM/Splempy esl'] oL0dS SJIOJNIOM 000°s$ pell UoN L0-900C L0OO0T uef pspunyg © 90-9°d
FuISINN
FuismpN 10} I9JU3) juowdo[orag
LSECIS - AAANNA Aumg Ay UoIUIYSe A\ 90IOPHOM L8€°€1$| 199fo1g Sutuueld Nd'T 9891100 ¥e[D|  L00T [MdV papung 90-99d
uononysuy d1qnd (815°18%
sonewayIeA | Jo JuspusiuLIadng st 9001d s 1B - SIBIA weidoi] diysiomieq
dddNnd LON /Seqqise) [ned VA | Sutures] uo snoog € 10A0) $EL°6E0°T$| 90USIOS pUE SOLRWAYEA - SITPLIG LO-TRIN 90-92d
JuneauIguy 2
aoualog 1emndwo) uonednpg L00Z
§95°87S - AAANNA /33euLIOy pez] oL04dS 0] SS90V $96°87$ [esodoid 109[014 $5909V SOH Areniqa papung 90-92d
SurSewy snsouder( uotneonpyg Sunyjoel], Juopms L00T
000°0€$ - AAANNA| /Aydinjy udayped] oL04dS 0] S§320V 000°0€$| TROTUID SuluQ suonednddQ YESH Areniqa,] popung 90-9°d
“SIoulied oIe sueleIql|
SB[ pUB WOdJYM RERN )
‘pea] SI DD duIjaIoyS Areiqry uonednpy Surures| soue)sIp J0j s[erion) AovIoN| L00Z
"066V1S$ - AAANNA /AR ANTY 01.04dS 0] $§900Y 06671$ uorjeULIOUT dAT)ORIUI SUIUQ Areniga,j papung 90-9°d
P dIseg/ued PN ERNEER G | jueln
68SV$ - AAANNA JreN 0104dS JuowoZeuR 685‘v$| Iuowdorers( [euorssajold §0-L00T L0-1dy LO-uef
JUAIJU0D ] <t
auQ Jo 1omod Sunsoy jou sIegyY “
se uonnadwod woy jueId [emnonMA SoouaIalIq ySuang o st ANSIBAI(
Pafind - @4ANNAd LON /301Ae ], unsnf| uorepuno, apLid Joj yoadsay 000°S$| - diysiopes] 1gDT :PUQ JO 19MOd L0-1dy LO-uef
SenIuNwIwio))
Sururea] 9ouRISIq Isnaf uoneonpyg (s1eak ey 0 uorsuedxs weidoid
ddaNn4d LON JUISMAUI[ US[D)| [ELIOWSJA] JOASN 0] SS9V € 19A0) 000°0S1$ auruo Nd' :jueid Surued o LO-unf L0-9°d
[ERITNEN uonepuno
daaNnd LON| uesH /1eed Ay eurel ], JOIN | Suttres] uo sndo | (sIedk ¢ 1040) 000‘SLS uonuAjay Ioj uIjasuno) LO-unf LO-TeN
Jueln)
Areiqry sa8e[[0D [eoIUYI9 [, puR ANIUNUILIO)
TLYTS - AAANNA /KaorN Anry| - 985[[0D 901914 | SUTUIEST UO SNO0 TLY1$ VA Ul 51031 UOIIBULIOFU] L00T ABIN papun LO-TBIN
pd 2ye1odio) juowdojaAsg Ul
00S°7$ - FAANNA /ureypiO ppoL 21L04dS 2IOPNIOM 005°C$| “reqny - wex3oid S[IYS qof L0-900T L00T ABN papun LO-TeN
SWeI301q
Anmaqidng uonesnpy eID
000°011S - FAANNA LB Apdag 0L04S 0] S5900V 666°601$|  IorWOWOH padeldsid 6002-L00T L00T ABIN papun, L0-1dy
JALLVIAdINI
ADNHODV NOISSIN qiLsanoId ALVA ANNA aLvda
SNALVIS LdAd /Id AVTD| ONIANNA AAdVIARId INNONWYV INVID 40 HINVN AALVdJIDLLNV LINANS
1002-9002

SNLV.LS ANV SLNVYO 39371700 WAV




SNLVLS ANV SINVYHO 39371709 MV10

Teak
sy JueIl SNJINVOD oy ut selpm§
9SBAIOUI Hpg°c$ B Sapnjoul Ajrured 29 piygo uonednpy uonesnpy
YoTyM 96S°6S$ - AAANNI| /sni[duIo) dume] Jo 1deq 0} §5300Y 965°6S$ JueIH SIJINVOD[900T 1290100 papuny 9010
UONenSIuIupy
K1oyes
pH 0D 29 A3 IoLLe)) I0J0JA yuowdoreasg juern Sururel] K)oyes
dddaNNAd LON| dM /sprempy esiT|  [eI9pa] - LOd 90I0PIO M 000°7€$| 107e19d() S[IIYIA 10O [EIOISUIOY) 90-AON 90-Inf
SOJTATAS
JuswfoIuy pui wes3old
000°ZIS - AAANNA [eAOJUOIA Xo]y|  uoneonpg VM|  STEJV juspmg 000°CI$ SSV7ID 151 SIB[OYOS SISAIYIV|900T 1990190 papung 90-1nf
SoIpnIS|  SuluIes] Apiey
Annure,f 2 plyd|  Jo yusunredaq uoneonpy
€€0°9$ - AANNA| /snIpUIo) SUNETT| - VA JO delS 0) $5900Y £€0°9$|uonjeonpy JoYSIH 03 sa3pLg Suip[ing|900g 1290190 papung 90-3ny
"ped| PH U0D 29 A3 Juowido[eAaq
seM dHINO "ddaNNd LON| dM/spiempy esl'] 10d 92I0p3I0 M uorIut 61§ Juel) SULINJOBJNUBA PIOUBAPY 90-AON 90-Sny
[FRITVETS .
Sunndwo) 2
Jururea] souessI(q uoneonpyg JuRID
daNnNd LON JUISMAUS[ US[D) 2L04dS 0} §§330Y 000°0C§| SUIOUAIUOI0IPIA UOHLISUID-IXIN 90-9°d 90-dos
FUIIBS| 9JTAIOS JUIUIEa 991AISS Y3NOIy} SUOZIIOH o
JdaNNd LON| /elerep[e) uomer] DOVV/|Sutures] uo snoo | (sxeak ¢ 1040) 000°9c§|  Suruspeorq sa3e[jo) Ayunurio) 90-AON 90-100
seIpmg| puny Ayrunurio) adgl
agl. Supuny ¢ pue g s1eak Arure 2 pIiyD| d3 - uonepunog sdiyssoupeq| uonsod syre) (sieak| 109f01d 10[1d UONLHNN pUB AJIATIOY
183K IST 000°S8S AAANNA| /SnIPuI0) dLme] yiesH MN paseg-peolq € 10A0) 178'FLT$| [891SAYJ suoni[eo) UojSuIysey MS L00T AInf popung 90-0
SuLIdUISUY %9 I.[D 10§ 000°ST1S
9ouorog Jondwo) sdiysioupred xo1ddy (sreak L00T
TEL'LOTS - papuny /99BULIOY Y] pez] ASN pasegd-peolq € 19A0) 968°G78$ wR)§ 03 WHLS wolj| JIoquajdog papung 90-1°0
JuiIsouIsuy pue
S9OUSIIG [eOISAYJ sdiyszoupred (sreak
AIAaNNd LON| /uosaf1ay uiqoy|  jreds 391100 paseg-peolq € 10A0) €0¥°91T$ §59000§ 10J 23pajmoury] 33a[0) LO-unf 90-A0N
pd 9erodio) . JUdWdO[aAdT 9seaIoU] Surulel] WSIS
000°01S - AAANNA /WUeyp[O PPOL 2.L04dS 90I0PIO M 000°01$ XIS 10} juelD SIS q0f L0-900T L00T Anf papung 90-9°d
(VS¥H) urwpy aAljenIu] adndeld %
SuismN SOOIAISS 29 juswrdojaaa uoneonpy Sursmp ojur A3ofouyos],
adgaNnd 1LON aumg Ajeys| seomosay yiesy S0IOPIOM | SIBOA G JOAO 896°66C$ pajerSayu] sjuswdofere Ajnoeg LO-Tng 90-92Q
HALLVIHdNI
ADNHADV NOISSIIN qarsanoTd ALVA aNNA qJLvda
SNLVLS Lddd /Id JIAVTO| ONIANNA AAVIARId INAONYV INVID 40 HINVN JILVJIDILNV LINANS
1002-900¢




O
on
98S°v8L TS L0-900T  Pepunj[e)oL
pg Ww0) 22 A JUAWAO[IAT (s@uend @ € °7) 900¢ Ioquaidag
68€°6€SS - AAANNA| JM/SpIempd esi] JLO4dS 90I0JI0OM 68€°6£S$|  uBID YOOI ISILIHOM L00Z-900T papung 90-1f
pH W0D 7 A Juawdorarsg (AQuo J1O 900¢ 12quialdas
v16°98$ - AAANNA| JA/spIempy esi] 2104dS 90I01I0M v16°98$| W) JUL1D YooIg ISIHOM L0-900T papunj 90-Inf
SuisiN uonesnpy VM MS Ul 3uismpy 99139(] 91RI00SSY 9007 Ioquadeg
000'%9S$ - AAANNA JALLTORN LN 210dS 0] §S393Y 000v0€$| Jo uoisuedxy :juein puewdq YSIH papung 90-Inf
JAILVIAdNI : i
AODNIADV NOISSIN aarsanoId HLVA ANNA JLvda
SALV.LS LdAd /Id MAVTIO| ONIANNA AIVIATIId INNONV INVED 40 HINVN JALVJIDLLNV LINANS
L002-900¢C

SNL1VLS ANV SLINVYHO 3937170 MdV1O




Corporate and Continuing Education
January 2008

Corporate and Continuing Education Board Report
January 2008

Introductory Statement

Corporate & Continuing Education has made the following progress towards 2007-08 goals in
the six Mission Imperative areas:

Workforce Development

*

*

Secure funding sources that support innovative training programs for targeted
populations meeting local labor market demand

Progress to date:
In FY07-08 Corporate Education has secured training contracts with 13 local companies for

combined projected revenue of $99,830.

Small Business support center opened

Progress to date:

On December 28, 2007 the Vancouver Senior Core of Retired Executives (SCORE) relocated
their offices within the Corporate & Continuing Education wing at the “T” building. Joint
efforts from both organizations will better assist entrepreneurs and small business owners
throughout Clark County seeking assistance. SCORE is the first participant in the Small
Business Support Center initiative.

Broad-based Partnerships

¢ Enhance relationships with institutional partners (CREDC, SWWDC, SBDC)

Progress to date:

Corporate Education has been awarded a $52,070 contract by SWWDC to provide
customized training for approximately 60 workers from Southwest Washington businesses.
The project will provide training around adult learning and presentation skills for workers
employed within Southwest Washington. In addition to providing face to face training, the
grant will also fund the development of an eLearning curriculum to be used by local
WorkSource Offices in enhancing the communication and presentation skills of unemployed
clientele.

Corporate Education, The Vancouver Business Journal and Paul Winter & Associates are
partnering to offer a new business lecture series to the Clark County business community.
The first three workshops in the series will begin Spring 2008 and include:

o Strategic Planning

o Strategic Marketing

o Sales Management

37



Corporate and Continuing Education
January 2008

On January 9, 2008 the Executive Director gave a presentation to the Vancouver National
Historical Reserve Trust educational committee on the concept of a Clark College Center for
Leadership Excellence. The Center for Leadership Excellence is conceived as a center whose
purpose would be to serve as a regional provider of leadership training, quarterly
scheduled public speaking events/forums, workshops and seminars as well as a repository
of best practices around the subject of leadership development. A sub-committee will be
formed to determine how to move forward with the concept.

The Executive Director of Corporate & Continuing Education has been invited to serve on
the Vancouver National Historic Reserve Trust Education and Programs Committee.

¢ Expand partnership with the Foundation to garner financial support for Mature Learning
program. :

Progress to date:

More than $14,000.00 has been donated to the Foundation for operations for the Mature
Learning program in response to 850 letters mailed during the month of December to
current and prior Mature Learning students. These donations will be matched dollar for
dollar by an anonymous donor.

Mature Learning in partnership with the Foundation is presenting a free class to Waterford
at Fairway Village residents, funded through donations to the Foundation. Foundation
representatives will be present at the class to build relationships with this future donor base,
which was identified as a target for 2007-2008. The class is a repeat of the popular American
History: Lincoln class taught by Dr. Elliott Trommald.

Management Excellence

¢ Conduct an analysis of financial and accounting procedures and implement
improvements.

Progress to date:

On January 16, 17, & 18, 2008 Learning Resources Network (LERN) performed a customized
program review of the Corporate & Continuing Education department. The review included
an analysis of open enrollment and contract training programming, marketing and sales as
well as budgets, and overall staffing structure. LERN will provide the department a report
with recommendations at the beginning of February. A new business plan for the
department will be created following the report.

¢ Develop and deploy targeted marketing strategies to recruit and retain students.
Progress to date:
Between December 26, 2007 and January 7, 2008 Continuing Education conducted email and

mail campaigns targeted to alumni for specific classes that resulted in a 25% increase in
combined enrollments for those classes that were targeted.

38



Corporate and Continuing Education
January 2008

In January, Corporate Education sent out 749 training surveys to businesses throughout the
Southwest Washington and Portland metro area. The survey will give Corporate Education
better understanding of the training needs of organizations in the Vancouver-Portland area.
After completing the survey respondents will be offered the opportunity to participate in a
brief, follow-up discussion in person including a complimentary copy of John Kotter's Our
Iceberg is Melting as a thank you for taking the survey and meeting with a Corporate
Relations Manager.

Todd Oldham
Executive Director

Corporate and Continuing Education
1/14/08

39



Communications & Marketing
January, 2008

Communications and Marketing Report
January 2008

Planning for the State of the College, Women of Achievement and 75% anniversary celebrations
have been a primary focus during the past few weeks, as has our ongoing focus on recruitment,
marketing and communications services.

Focus on Learning
¢ Provide design service and consultation for the college community.

Progress to date: ‘

Lead Graphic Designer Wei Zhuang and Publications Designer Pat McDonald continue to
provide design and consultation services to the college community. As part of the ongoing
efforts to upgrade the quality and integrate the look of the college’s print and Web
materials, their work for mid-December through January includes issues of Clark 24/7 and
The Clark Journal, Clark College at Columbia Tech Center advertisements (The Oregonian,
Camas-Washougal Post-Record, Vancouver Business Journal and the Clark College home page),
Pathways career fair advertisements in the Clark College Connections & the Clark College
home page and header for online registration Web page, Healthy Penguin Nation
advertisement for the Vancouver Downtown Map, GED February schedule, 2008 State of
the College address materials (signage, invitation, envelope, program, passes, cake design
and advertisements), Corporate Education pocket folder, advertisements for used computer
sale, spring Connections (non-course section), facilities master plan template and cover,
Global Warming Teach-In/Green Business Solutions Fair materials (poster design, flyer,
web Page design, Web advertisement, banner, water bottle giveaway labels, shopping bag
graphic), 2008 academic catalog cover design, TLC student learning outcomes header,
theater invitation, citizenship Web advertisement and flyer update, Electronics Web
advertisement and other miscellaneous Web ads, TLC’s “Learning College Environment”
diagram, field survey poster and flyer, 75% anniversary logo and letterhead, multi-cultural
educator luncheon invitation and envelope, ‘Clark on the Road’ Stevenson High School
postcard, Automotive/Diesel print and Web advertisements, Corporate & Continuing
Education Web template, Healthy Penguin Nation logo, brochure and flyer, 2007 annual
report, spring registration newsletter & postcard and the Archer Gallery African Art show
materials.

Additionally, Communications Specialist Erica Schwenneker worked with Publications

Designer Pat McDonald to complete production of the winter sports media guide and
established the spring media guide timeline based on team roster deadlines to NWAACC.

40



Communications & Marketing
January, 2008

Access to Education
¢ Maintain class schedule production standard.

Progress to date:

Development and production of spring quarter 2008 Clark College Connections/quarterly
class schedule is underway at levels previously established. Timelines for early fall and
summer schedule production have been developed.

Additional publication highlights include:
Completion of 2008-2010 academic catalog production timeline.
Presentation of limitation of liability language to Executive Cabinet, to be incorporated
into the spring 2008 schedule (and subsequent issues), 2008-2010 academic catalog, and
on the Clark College Web site.

e Submission of updated academic catalog and general college information for Clark’s
profile on collegesource.org.

e Coordination of the compilation and submission of program URLs on Clark’s Web site
to SBCTC in support of the chechoutacollege.org initiative.

¢ Increase marketing in support of the college-wide 2007-2008 marketing plan.

Progress to date: :

Director of Marketing Brian Scott completed all winter quarter marketing and media
placements. Spring quarter marketing is now underway with Quick Step advertisements in
development.

Additional marketing projects include: Worker Retraining advertisement program schedule
extension for February /March in development and Web contact fulfillment to be expanded;
2008 Pathways career fair print advertisement scheduled completed, print advertisements in
development, TV advertisement schedule in development, postcard direct mail in
development, Web advertisement completed and posted; 2008 Automotive-Diesel open
house print & Web advertisements developed and The Columbian advertisement placement
completed; 2008 Martin Luther King Jr. celebration print & Web advertisements in
development and Web content information being formatted; bridge program (career
development) mini-marketing plan in development; and Athletics department marketing
plan underway. '

¢ Improve the look and function of the Web site. Provide templates for specific Web areas
(Archer Gallery, International Programs etc.).

Progress to date:

Webmaster Chris Concannon and Web Assistant Tahnya Huneidi continue to enhance the
college’s Internet site. Their work includes: completion of the Instructional departmental
template, electronic “Memories of 2007” display preceding the State of the College address,
online Financial Aid award notification/display, Healthy Penguin Nation Web page, and
ongoing updates. '

41



Communications & Marketing
January, 2008

Management Excellence

¢

Establish and utilize e-mail distribution method for college newsletters.

Progress to date:

Distribution list of current recipients of college newsletters and a summary of expenses
related to printing and mailing was shared with President Bob Knight on January 4. Based
on conversation, goal completion date will be revised through mid-year goal status
reporting process. New completion date will reflect the development of a plan by June 2008,
with implementation scheduled for the 2009-2010 academic year.

Review and evaluate the feasibility of implementing catalog management software.
Progress to date:

Research is currently underway to ensure compatibility of across platforms (e.g. Vista, XP)
and browsers (e.g. Internet Explore, Mozilla) and Cascading Style Sheets.

Complete the redesign (all phases) of the Clark College Intranet.

Progress to date:
Phase I of the Clark College Intranet re-design is currently underway.

Additional Highlights for Communications & Marketing

¢

In partnership with the President’s office, final preparations are underway for the 2008 State
of the College Address including the script, electronic display prior to the event, PowerPoint
during the address, event promotional materials, coordination and execution of student
video, coordination of event taping & closed captioning, and assistance in quoting, ordering
and production of pedometers in support of the Clark College Healthy Penguin Nation
initiative.

In preparation for the 2008 Women of Achievement (WOA) celebration, members of the
Communications & Marketing team assisted with the WOA photography session,
conducted biography interviews and wrote biographies, coordinated invitation materials
and attended planning meetings for the event.

Work is ongoing in support of the 75% anniversary celebration. This month’s activities
included research and interviews for a commemorative book, a logo that supports both the
college’s new “bright future” logo and the theme for the 75t anniversary celebration, and a
Web page outlining the basics of the upcoming celebration. The Web site will eventually
feature a section devoted to the 75t anniversary.

The selection, interview and hiring process for a new part-time temporary photographer
was facilitated by members of the Communications & Marketing team. Effective January 7,
this position is shared by two free-lance professionals, Eva Hershaw and Kurt Umbhau. In
addition to his photography work, Kurt Umbhau is an adjunct faculty member at Clark,
teaching English 102 this quarter.

Barbara Kerr
Executive Director of Communications and Marketing
January 14, 2008

42



Foundation
January 2008

Foundation Report to the Board of Trustees
January 2008

The following progress has been made in support of the mission imperatives and goals of
Clark College.

Respect for Differences
¢ Demonstrate a respect for differences and an appreciation of multiple perspectives.

Progress to date: In the search for potential candidates to serve on the Board of Directors,
the Nominating/Governance Committee, now referred to as the Board Relations
Committee, acknowledged diversity among the values by which it measures membership.

Broad-based Partnerships
¢ Increase number of donors and consistency of giving by 15%

Progress to date: End of year appeal efforts produced annual gift and major gift ($5,000+)
contributions of $186,772 from 202 donors. This total includes the $100,000 received in
which to honor the match. Residual funds will be further discussed with the anonymous
donor.

Prospect Research staff identified over 100 athletic scholarship suspects, researched several
foundations and corporations to support key academic areas, and established data mining
parameters. Data coding and development of custom database reports are in progress.

Sixty two substantive cultivation contacts and 38 substantive stewardship contacts were
made in December. One planned gift was solidified and two prospective planned gifts are
under discussion.

¢ Strengthen relationships between Clark College and the Foundation

Progress to date: Prospect Research staff is developing a collaborative relationship with
Clark’s Planning and Advancement grant writer. Development staff met with Dental
Hygiene staff to initiate fundraising with their alumni program.

Foundation staff participates regularly in Executive Cabinet, College Council, Instructional
Council, Board of Trustees meetings, the 75t Anniversary Committee, Foundation Funds
Allocation Committee, and College Climate Taskforce. Participation has significantly
enhanced the Foundation’s understanding of the College’s programs while also keeping
philanthropy on the forefront. It has also allowed us to assist with budget shortfalls within
program initiatives.

Management Excellence
¢ Finalize restructure of the Foundation to be an effective fundraising organization

Progress to date: Dr. Len O’'Hara of The Clements Group spent two days meeting with the
College and Foundation presidents, members of the Board of Trustees, the Foundation
Board, and Executive Cabinet for the purpose of exploring College and Foundation

43



Foundation
January 2008

objectives and to lay the groundwork for formulating the Foundation’s development
planning process.

Restructured committee descriptions are complete, and the process of committee chair
selection for the Executive, Prospect Research, Annual Giving, Major/Planned Gifts,
Investment, and Board Relations committees has begun. Staff is also engaged in recruiting
non-board member volunteers to serve on committees and assist in events. Recommendations
will be presented to the Executive Committee of the Foundation Board for approval at the
January meeting.

¢ Become an effective fundraising staff

Progress to date: Ara Serjoie served as keynote speaker for the first ever community
college symposium conducted at the Council for Advancement and Support of Education
(CASE) conference in December.

The Foundation is in the recruitment phase for the positions of full-time Administrative
Assistant/ AP Clerk and part-time Administrative Assistant for Development.

Lisa Gibert
President
January 15, 2008

44



MINUTES OF THE BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Trustees Present:

» Absent:

Administrators:

Faculty:
Staff:

Others:

Clark College, District No. 14
December 10, 2007
Penguin Student Union Building Room 258 B & C

Mmes. Rhona Sen Hoss, Addison Jacobs, and Sherry Parker; Messrs. Kim
Peery and John White.

Messrs. Oldham and Sheehan.

Robert Knight, President; Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd, Vice President of
Instruction; Dr. Rachel Ruiz, Vice President of Student Affairs; Ms. Candy
Bennett, Executive Dean of Planning and Advancement; Ms. Leann
Johnson, Director of Equity and Diversity; Ms. Katrina Golder, Associate
Vice President of Human Resources; Mr. Todd Oldham, Executive
Director Corporate & Continuing Education; Ms. Barbara Kerr, Executive
Director of Communications;

Dr. Marcia Roi, Ms. Donna Wittmayer, RDH, MS.
Mr. Billie Garner.
Ms. Bonnie Terada, Assistant Attorney General; Ms. Lisa Gibert,

Foundation President; Mr. Patrick Mehigan, ASCC President; Mr. Gaylen
Dewey. '

L CALL TO ORDER

Chair, Rhona Sen Hoss, called the meeting to order at 5:05 p.m.

IL BUSINESS MEETING

A. Review of the Agenda

The agenda was reviewed and accepted as presented.

B. Statements from the Audience

There were no statements from the audience.

I'\Board of Trustees\2008 BOARD DOCUMENTS\2008 BOARD MEETINGS\1.2008\12.10.07 BOT Minutes. doc Page 1 of 6

45



C Statements and Reports from Board Members

Trustee Jacobs reported that she and Trustee Parker met with Mmes. Bennett and Grove
to complete the revision of the board’s operating policies. The project is complete and
will be brought to the board’s January Work Session for full review and discussion.

Chair Sen Hoss acknowledged the Holiday Reception and tree lighting event on
December 4. She said the event was great fun and praised the hard work of the staff.

She also acknowledged the foundation board for stepping up and pledging financial
support to the remodeling of the Gaiser Student Center.

D. President’s Report

President Knight reviewed the joint board meeting between the college trustees and
members of the Vancouver Public Schools board that was held on November 26. He
noted that the meeting was very productive and that a task force to look at regional
educational needs will be developed.

The Healthy Penguin Initiative is underway and there have been some very good ideas
put forth on how to engage the college community in the new program. President
Knight expects to launch the program in conjunction with the State of the College
Address on January 17, 2008.

The WACTC presidents’ group visited Microsoft headquarters and participated in a
day-long gathering with Microsoft staff during their November meeting. Microsoft has
offered to partner with the community college system in Washington State where they
want to support college-wide projects and provide equipment associated with the
projects to the colleges at no cost. The presidents are forming a task force to identify
technological needs that are common to all the colleges and will narrow them downto a
few that, once implemented, will offer the biggest opportunity for success for all of the
colleges involved.

The December student success story was offered by Gaylen Dewey.

E. Association Reports
1. AHE - Dr. Marcia Roi

Dr. Roi discussed her recent meeting with President Knight, Dr. Dastmozd, and WEA
representative, Lynn Davidson that centered on bargaining issues.

I:\Board of Trustees\2008 BOARD DOCUMENTS\2008 BOARD MEETINGS\1.2008\12.10.07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 2 of 6
46



Dr. Roi and the trustees discussed communications at the college, how they have
improved over the past several months, and acknowledging that fostering productive
communication is an on-going process rather than a one-time event. Dr. Roi feels there
are certain areas of the college where communication is a challenge. The board assured
Dr. Roi that they consider themselves a problem-solving body and will address issues
directly if they are aware of what those problems are. Dr. Roi agreed to provide more
specific details in future reports so that any communication issues may be addressed
and rectified. ’

The Campus Climate Committee will have their report available in January providing
updated information on the current climate in the Clark community.

2. ASCC - Mr. Patrick Mehigan

Mr. Mehigan distributed copies of the ASCC’s new newsletter which was designed by
ASCC Public Relations Director, Sue Quick. It will be published and distributed to the
entire college community on a quarterly basis and each edition will focus on a different
topic.

3. WPEA - Mr. Billie Garner

Mr. Garner did not have additions to his written report.

F. College Reports
1. Instruction - Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd

Dr. Dastmozd discussed a labor market analysis and economic forecast that was
recently completed by Joe Renouard, Director of Workforce Education, and in
concert with the Southwest Washington Workforce Development Council. Mr.
Renouard is working with the SWWDC to develop a Master Workforce Plan for the
Port of Vancouver. Once completed, this Master Workforce Plan could be applied to
other businesses and used as a model throughout industry.

He also discussed a new Weekend College hybrid model that is currently under
consideration and being piloted. The hybrid would be combination of traditional on
ground classes and online classes; students would attend classes at Clark on Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday and then take online classes during the week.

Donna Wittmayer, RDH, MS, presented an overview of the college’s nationally-
renowned Dental Hygiene Program.

I'\Board of Trustees\2008 BOARD DOCUMENTS\2008 BOARD MEETINGS\I .2008\12.10.07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 3 of 6
47



2. Administrative Services - Ms. Karen Wynkoop

Ms. Wynkoop, Director of Business Services, presented the Administrative Services
report in Mr. Sheehan’s absence. She reviewed the projects currently underway in
the department, highlighting the recent State Audit. The college received a clean
audit, without findings or a management letter. Trustee White acknowledged the
fine audit results.

The budget remains on track with no unusual occurrences; deficit amounts are
attributable to the timing on grants billing and furniture purchased for the
bookstore.

3. Student Affairs - Dr. Rachel Ruiz

Dr. Ruiz was pleased to report that enrollment continues to trend 3% above target
through the end of the quarter. She also presented new graphic reports that
illustrate enrollment from 2006-2007 and 2007 by month as well as financial aid
statistics that illustrate the types of aid received by Clark students.

4. Human Resources - Ms. Katrina Golder

Ms. Golder stated that Vice President of Administrative Services interviews and
open forums will take place this week. She acknowledged Mr. Garner for being
instrumental in the tree lighting event this year. Ms. Golder then reviewed new
positions added, retirements and resignations during the month of December.

5. Planning and Advancement ~ Ms. Candy Bennett

Ms. Bennett reminded the trustees of the annual Legislative Breakfast which will be

" held at the Vancouver Hilton on December 14. The event is being sponsored by
Identity Clark County in joint partnership with the Columbia River Economic
Development Council and the Greater Vancouver Chamber of Commerce. With the
joint partnership, the county is providing one voice to the legislature this year about
Clark County’s needs. ’ '

She also reviewed the budget development process which will be the main topic of
the January Penguin Roundtable meeting. The budget process improves each year.
She has been seeing much more alignment among college constituencies and their
understanding that not everything requested will be funded. By starting the process
early, as was done this year, all involved are able to get their ideas and needs
organized and complete which lends itself to a better process.

I:\Board of Trustees\2008 BOARD DOCUMENTS\2008 BOARD MEETINGS\1.2008\12.10.07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 4 of 6
48 '



6. Corporate & Continuing Education - Ms. Tracy Reilly-Kelly

Ms. Reilly-Kelly distributed the winter class schedule for the Corporate &
Continuing Education department. She reported that the Mature Learning Program
has been the recipient of a total of $12,000 in donations. She noted that although
fewer classes are being offered, there has been a higher level of enrollments and a
lower level of cancellations for the winter class schedule.

7. Communications and Marketing - Ms. Barbara Kerr

Ms. Kerr noted that the nominees for the 2008 Women of Achievement visited the
college on December 6 for their interviews and photo shoot. The group of
candidates is outstanding and she is very excited about the event which will be held
in March.

8. Clark College Foundation - Ms. Lisa Gibert

Ms. Gibert reported that the Foundation began working with donors, George and
Joan Peekama this past April. Mrs. Peekama is an artist and long-time art instructor
who has donated some of her sculptures to Clark College and which are displayed
on the main campus. Ms. Gibert is pleased to announce that they have just endowed
a $100,000 arts scholarship and she expects that the Foundation will continue to
work with them. The Peekamas are also patrons of the Mature Learning Program
and have donated and additional $10,000 to that program.

Ms. Gibert thanked Chair Sen Hoss and Trustees Jacobs and Parker for their
participation in the Clements Group meetings with Dr. Len O’Hara.

Chair Sen Hoss also reminded the trustees about contributing to the end of year

appeal and reaching the goal of 100% trustee participation in the appeal.

III. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consent Agenda
¢ Minutes from November 19, 2007 meeting.

Trustee Jacobs moved that the Consent Agenda be approved and the motion
was seconded by Mr. White. The minutes were approved as submitted.

I\Board of Trustees\2008 BOARD DOCUMENTS\2008 BOARD MEETINGS\1.2008\12.10.07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 5 of 6
49



IV.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

WORK SESSION BOARD
Board Policies Discussion (Jan.) Board Policies Approval (Jan.)
Board Self Evaluation (Feb.)

V. DATE AND PLACE OF FUTURE MEETING

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees is currently scheduled for
5:00 p.m. January 28, 2008 in the Penguin Union Building 258 B & C.

A work session will be held immediately preceding the board meeting from 4:00-5:00 p.m.
in the Penguin Union Building 258 A.

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board held an Executive Session until 6:40 p.m. to discuss a personnel matter
pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(f).

VII. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Ms. Sen Hoss adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Rhona Sen Hoss, Chair
Clark College Board of Trustees

Respectfully submitted,

Leigh Kent, Recorder
December 19, 2007

I:\Board of Trustees\2008 BOARD DOCUMENTS\2008 BOARD MEETINGS\I1.2008\12.10.07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 6 of 6
50



	January TOC
	January 28 Board Packet.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	#'d
	1
	2
	
	3
	4
	
	
	5
	
	6
	7
	8
	9
	
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	
	24
	25
	26
	27
	
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35
	36
	
	37
	38
	39
	
	40
	41
	42
	
	43
	44
	
	
	45
	46
	47
	48
	49
	50






